Ali Muhammad Khan

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ali.muhammad@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ali Muhammad Khan is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ali Muhammad Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

On Open House 2012

BS in Computer Science	2010 - 2016
Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics	2001 - 2004
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1999 - 2001
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2018- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2013 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2010 - 2013
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2009 - 2010
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Assistant	2007 - 2009
COMSAT institute OF TECHNOLOGY, COMSAT University,H-9,Islamabad	
Lab Assistant	2004 - 2007
Swedish Institute Of Technology Rawalpindi , Bahadur Plaza ,Shairpao Colony,Comaty Chowck,Rwp	
QC Inspector	2003 - 2005
Mickro Pak , ST 7,I-9,Industrial Area ,Islamabad	
Awards	
HOD EE Dr. Osman Hasan	2019
On Valuable Contribution in PEC Visit in Oct 2019	
SHOD EE Mr. Habeel Ahmed	2012